

CHRIS KWAN HO, TANG

Email: christang1213@gmail.com

Current Address: 3/33 Shannon Street, 3129 Box Hill North, Vic
Mobile No: +61 413380681
LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/chris-tang-75b238150

Personal

Statement

A recent postgraduate Latrobe University student who is ready to tackle challenges, enjoy solving different problems with analytic and programming skills. I have worked in different industries including not for profit, higher education and high-level sports recreation. I am a data driven person and focused on how data can inform decision-making, generate insights, and change in organisations.

Education

Latrobe University, Melbourne

- **Master of Sports Analytics**
 - Graduate in November,2021

Victoria, Australia
March,2020- Nov, 2021

Deakin University, Melbourne

- **Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science**
 - Major in Exercise Physiology
 - Major in Sports Nutrition

Victoria, Australia
July, 2016- Oct, 2018

Deakin College

- **Diploma of Health Science**

Victoria, Australia
Oct, 2015- July,2016

Work Experience

Surrey Park Swimming Club Inc.

- Squad Coach & Performance Analyst

- Manage club's Athlete Management System (AMS) and in charge of regular data analytical report/data visualization to help with decision making.
- Instructing sportspersons by developing swimming skills.
- Promoting swimming and skills development and overseeing the participation of young people in sports.

Victoria, Australia
Oct, 2018- Current

Melbourne Vicentre Swimming Club Inc.

-Strength and Conditioning Intern

- Assisting of strength and conditioning training sessions for MVC Swimmers in Junior, Senior, National levels.
- Assisting with the development of strength and conditioning programs.
- Analyzing swimmer's performance and developing abilities.

Victoria, Australia
Feb,2018- Dec,2018

Hong Kong Baptist University – Department of Physical Education

-Research Assistant

- Research Project Budgeting
- To help on data entry and setting up motion sensors.
- Research area: physical activity in intellectual disabilities populations.

Hong Kong, China
Nov,2017 – Feb,2018

Physical Fitness Association of Hong Kong, China Ltd.

-Event Assistant

- Working under "Jockey Club Keep-Fit Formula" for Pre- School children.
- Mainly in charge of the "Hong Kong Territory Wide Family Sports Day".
- Designing the fitness games, learning materials and the rundown of the opening ceremony.

Hong Kong, China
Nov,2017 – Dec,2017

Physical Fitness Association of Hong Kong, China Ltd.

Programme Assistant Trainee

- Working under “Jockey Club Keep-Fit Formula” for Pre- School children.
- To help provide general enquiries from Programme Manager.
- To help on designing programme and teaching materials.

Hong Kong, China
Nov,2016 – Jan, 2017

Tuen Mun Swimming Training Centre

- Swimming Coach

- Train with competitive swimmer aged around 10-16.
- Design and giving out training program.
- Easy to get along with all levels of student/people.

Hong Kong, China
May, 2015 – Oct, 2015

Voluntary Experience/Community Involvement

Malaysian Society Deakin University (MSDU)

-Event Director

- Organizing event for members.
- Hold different activities or event for members to join.

Victoria, Australia
Sept,2017 – Sept,2018

Malaysian Society Deakin University (MSDU)

-General Committee

- Recruiting new members to join the club.
- To help and work in a team with other committee members.

Victoria, Australia
Sept,2016 – Sept, 2017

Key Skills

Computer & Analytic Skills

- | | | | | |
|----------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|------------------|-------------------|
| • R Programming | • Python | • Java | • SQL | • SPSS |
| • SAS Viya Analytics | • SAS Enterprise Miner | • Microsoft Power Point | • Microsoft Word | • Microsoft Excel |

Languages

- English
- Cantonese
- Chinese (Mandarin)

Referees

Simone Griffin

Surrey Park Swimming Club, Melbourne
Learn To Swim Coordinator
Phone: +61 3 9898 8876
E-mail: simone@surreypark.org.au

Charity Dickins

Surrey Park Swimming Club, Melbourne
Acting Swim School Manager
Phone: +61 3 9898 8876
E-mail: charity@surreypark.org.au

Prof. Bik C. Chow

Hong Kong Baptist University
Associate Head (Department of Physical Education)
Phone: +852 3411 7007
E-mail: bchow@hkbu.edu.hk

Momie, Ip

Physical Fitness Association of Hong Kong, China
Programme Director
Phone: +852 2838 9594
E-mail: momie@hkpfa.org.hk